Vettes Happenin'

May 2023



Vettes Happenin'

Classic Corvettes of Minnesota



Contents

President's Report - Andre Montgomery	2
Vice President's Report – Scott Maas	2
Tech Director's Report – Shawn Hanna	3
Membership Director's Report – Julie Montgomery	5
Birthdays	5
NCM Ambassadors Report -Chris Osgood	
Secretary's Minutes – David Pounds	8
Editor's Remarks, New Rides & Misc. – Joel Meyer	11
Board Members	
Upcoming Event List and Flyers	14
Advertising	

President's Report - Andre Montgomery

President's Message for May 2023

Spring is finally here, and I am sure many of you are getting your Corvettes out and enjoying the spring weather. We just brought back our 1967 from the restorer in Gillespie, IL for the second time and I am busy getting it ready to be judged at the NCRS regional meeting in Rochester, MN, June 9^{th,} and 10th. They have over 73 cars signed up so far for different judging events. Everyone is welcome to come down as a spectator free of charge. Please let me know if you are interested.

John Wessel is planning an informal cruise on Saturday June 10th to check out this NCRS event.

Our Spring brunch is coming up. The last day to sign up with payment is Tuesday, May 16, see attached flyer for more details. This is an outstanding event to get your Corvette out. We will have a brunch with a cruise following. The cruise is optional.

Other Club sponsored events, flyer listed below:

Sadie Hawks Cruise May 7th.

The GMCCA at the Minnesota fairgrounds is coming up June 4th.

In closing, have fun and enjoy the ride! Spring is a great time to take in the scenery and explore the open road in your Corvette.

Andre Montgomery CCOM President

Vice President's Report – Scott Maas

May 2023 CCOM VP Newsletter Report

It looks like spring just might make it to Minnesota yet. There are several fun events planned for this month.

On May 7th, Jan Hanna will be hosting a "Sadie Hawkins" cruise and rally. The plan is to leave from Cleary Lake Regional Park, 18106 Texas Ave, Prior Lake, at 11:00 AM. The cruise will be finishing up at the Horse and Hunt Club, in Prior Lake, for their famous Sunday Brunch. This should be a very fun event.

Vettes Happenin'

May 2023

On May 13th, we will be caravanning to Matt Saxe Chev in Belle Plaine for their 9th Annual Corvette Roll In Car Show. They will be giving the first 100 entrants a free T-shirt and Matt Saxe will provide a free lunch for the participants. We plan to meet at the Savage America Legion at 7:00 AM. If this is too early, you can join us later at the car show. So far, about 15 people have signed up, so it should be a fun cruise to the car show. You can contact Scott Maas if you have questions.

On May 21st, our Spring Brunch and Cruise will be held at the Machine Shed, in Lake Elmo, MN. The brunch will start at 10:00 AM and the cruise will start about noon. It sounds like the cruise route will be very picturesque. We hope people will come early to check out the Corvettes and socialize with fellow CCOM members. Contact Julie and Rick Stulz, AJ and Kathy Kupka or Keri Kuechle with any questions.

I have been working with a new club merchandise supplier. I rolled the new program out at the April 2023 meeting and received several orders for clothing. So far, we have polo shirts, long and short sleeve shirts, caps, jackets, and other items. We plan to have a merchandise section added to the CCOM website. I also plan to have some examples of the clothing items available at the May meeting. These new clothing items will be a good way to help promote our Classic Corvettes of Minnesota car club.

Here is a list of some upcoming events:

May 7th – Sadie Hawkins Cruise, contact Jan Hanna. May 9th – CCOM Membership Meeting, Savage American Legion. May 13th – Matt Saxe Chev Corvette Roll-in, contact Scott Maas. May 21st – Spring Brunch and Cruise, contact Julie Stulz. June 4th – GMCCA Car Show, contact Marcus Glass.

We hope to see you at these upcoming events (with a little help from our local weather forecasters, ha-ha). Scott Maas VP, CCOM

Tech Director's Report – Shawn Hanna

Hello again from your CCOM Tech Director. I'm working on some Tech Sessions for May and June but in the meantime, here are the paint colors available by year and count for the C5 Corvette.

(In March, Shawn covered paint on the C1-C3 Corvettes. And in April, "Things get crazy with the C4 with the use of Base Coat/Clear Coat technology.", Shawn's words). Added per editor, Joel Meyer

- Arctic White: **10** (1,341 produced)
- Sebring Silver Metallic: **13** (2,164 produced)
- Nassau Blue Metallic: **23** (292 produced)
- Black: **41** (2,393 produced)
- Light Carmine Red Metallic: 53 (381 produced)
- Torch Red: 70 (3,026 produced)
- Fairway Green Metallic: 87 (155 produced)

1998 C5 Corvette Colors

- Arctic White: **10** (3,346 produced)
- Light Pewter Metallic: **11** (3,276 produced)
- Sebring Silver Metallic: 13 (4,637 produced)
- Pace Car Purple: **21** (1,163 produced)
- Nassau Blue Metallic: 23 (1,098 produced)
- Navy Blue Metallic: 28 (14 produced)
- Black: **41** (6,597 produced)
- Light Carmine Red Metallic: **53** (1,567 produced)
- Aztec Gold: **58** (15 produced)
- Torch Red: **70** (8,767 produced)
- Fairway Green Metallic: 87 (223 produced)
- Medium Purple Pearl Metallic: **95** (381 produced)

1999 C5 Corvette Colors

- Arctic White: **10** (2,756 produced)
- Light Pewter: **11** (6,164 produced)
- Sebring Silver: **13** (3,510 produced)
- Nassau Blue: 23 (1,034 produced)
- Navy Blue: **28** (1,439 produced)
- Black: **41** (7,235 produced)
- Torch Red: **70** (8,361 produced)
- Magnetic Red: 86 (2,733 produced)

2000 C5 Corvette Colors

- Arctic White: **10** (1,979 produced)
- Light Pewter: **11** (5,125 produced)
- Sebring Silver: **13** (2,783 produced)
- Nassau Blue: 23 (851 produced)
- Navy Blue: 28 (2,254 produced)
- Black: **41** (5,807 produced)
- Torch Red: **70** (6,700 produced)
- Millennium Yellow: **79** (3,578 produced)
- Magnetic Red: 86 (2,941 produced)
- Dark Bowling Green: 91 (1,663 produced)

2001 C5 Corvette Colors

- Light Pewter: **11** (3,462 produced)
- Quicksilver: **12** (4,822 produced)
- Navy Blue: **28** (2,587 produced)
- Speedway White: **40** (2,465 produced)
- Black: **41** (6,971 produced)
- Torch Red: **70** (7,192 produced)

- Millennium Yellow: **79** (3,887 produced)
- Magnetic Red: **86** (3,322 produced)
- Dark Bowling Green: **91** (919 produced)

2002 C5 Corvette Colors

- Light Pewter: **11** (2,650 produced)
- Quicksilver: **12** (4,618 produced)
- Electron Blue: **21** (5,407 produced)
- Speedway White: 40 (1,763 produced)
- Black: **41** (7,129 produced)
- Torch Red: **70** (6,862 produced)
- Millennium Yellow: **79** (4,040 produced)
- Magnetic Red: 86 (3,298 produced)

2003 C5 Corvette Colors

- Quicksilver: **12** (2,387 produced)
- Electron Blue: **21** (2,770 produced)
- Speedway White: **40** (679 produced)
- Black: **41** (5,597 produced)
- Torch Red: 70 (5,205 produced)
- Millennium Yellow: **79** (3,900 produced)
- Medium Spiral Gray: 88 (3,299 produced)
- Anniversary Red: **94** (11,632 produced)

2004 C5 Corvette Colors

- Arctic White: **10** (1,741 produced)
- Lemans Blue (ComEd): **19** (6,899 produced)
- Black: 41 (6,212 produced)
- Machine Silver: **67** (4,666 produced)
- Torch Red: **70** (5,023 produced)
- Millennium Yellow: **79** (2,641 produced)
- Magnetic Red II: 86 (3,596 produced)
- Medium Spiral Gray: 88 (3,286 produced)

Shawn Hanna, Tech Director. CCOM 2023

Membership Director's Report – Julie Montgomery

Birthdays

May 2023 Birthdays

05/05 Deb Winston 05/06 Dan De Witte 05/09 Candy De Hoop 05/10 Troy Patterson 05/11 Steve Draxten 05/12 Darrell Bieder 05/12 Alvera Zenisek 05/15 Jan Hirsch 05/16 Steven Brehm 05/16 Mark Harris 05/17 Terry Dow 05/20 Nels Estrem 05/20 Michael Mikesell 05/21 Daryl Schowalter 05/21 Susan Wertanen 05/22 Richard Kolkmann

Meeting Attendance: Membership Director's Report –Julie Montgomery

Meeting Attendance:

71 members attended our April's general membership meeting. One guest was introduced, Caroll Holmstrom.

New Memberships:

We welcomed our newest members Pam and Joe Tikalsky at our April CCOM meeting! Thank you again for joining and we all look forward to getting to know you better at many future fun events. We look forward to seeing your 2017 Stingray soon at the Sadie Hawkin's event!

Anniversaries:

In May, Bev Clausen is celebrating 20 years with CCOM. Also, Dan and Nancy Boria are celebrating their 25th anniversary with CCOM. CONGRATULATIONS to all of you and THANK YOU for being long standing members!

Cards/Flowers:

This past month I visited Mike Mikesell in the hospital and in Apple Valley Village Health Care Center, 14650 Garrett Ave., Apple Valley, where he is recovering while getting PT and OT. Carol, Mike's wife, said that he enjoys visitors and that you could call her for more details and updates at (651) 423-2157. I also brought him a card and a blooming plant to cheer him up and to let him know that CCOM members are thinking of him.

If you know of a member currently in the hospital or home recovering or someone that is or has been sick, please let me know and I will send either a card and/or flowers on behalf of the club.

Name Tag/s:

Anyone who would like to order a name tag/s please email me the name/s.

Club & Corvette Statistics:

Club.				
Memberships	Family	Single	Members	Corvettes
142	105	37	247	179

Corvettes:

				C5 97 - 04		C7 14 - 19	C8 20 - 21	
8	14	18	18	41	42	26	12	179

Member Profile Changes:

If you have any changes in your profile i.e., spouse/significant other, address, email address, phone, or car related - Send an email to **julievmontgomery@gmail.com**





Ambassadors Report – Chris Osgood

The NCM Michelen Bash is happening as I write this update. There are many cool things happening and I hope to have some pictures and details to share for the June newsletter.

At the Bash Corvette is showcasing some of the new models coming out for 2024. Production for the 2024 model year should start to happen in October. Corvette intends to have some E-Ray cars to dealers in January 2024. New year production will be split between Stingray, Z06 and E-Ray.

Here is an interesting article about Zora

If you search the internet for "1955 Zora Le Mans," you will find photos of Corvette Chief Engineer, Zora Arkus-Duntov, racing a... Porsche? Yep. Due to an agreement with Porsche, he was racing and winning in their car, even though he was an employee of Chevrolet at the time and working on Corvette. 1955 marked his second and last victory at that great race, as his attention fully turned to



America's Sports Car, bringing us to the subject of this installment of Artifact of the Month... Zora's racing helmet.

In many of the photos you might have found in your earlier internet search, you will see Zora strapping on what we believe is this helmet. Zora would wear it during races, and later at testing sessions where he pushed the limits of his own forefront technology.

He retired in 1975 but would don this helmet again on June 5, 1992. This time he'd get behind the wheel of a bulldozer instead of a racecar, to ceremoniously break ground for the National Corvette Museum. Wearing his helmet, his racing jacket, and a wide smile, he drove the bulldozer shovel (with a Corvette cutout attached to the side), into the earth. He loved the thought of there being a museum to celebrate the Corvette so much that he'd return for the grand opening on September 2, 1994. When Zora passed in 1996, he wanted his ashes to be at the Museum as well, with the cars and the people he loved.

May 2023

Vettes Happenin'

Before his passing, though, he decided that this beat-up yellow helmet that he had made so much history wearing belonged in the collection of the National Corvette Museum. He donated the helmet, his goggles, and his racing jacket to the Museum so that one day we could share them with you.

As we approach the 70th Anniversary of the Corvette this June, we'd like to present this artifact for your enjoyment. It symbolizes the love that Zora had for enthusiasts, for racing, for the Museum, and for the Chevrolet Corvette.

Factory

The factory tours are up and running with good availability. There have been a couple weeks recently with no tours due to plant closures.

Motorsports Park

The track owned by the National Corvette Muesum will become the first with a commeriaalized Z06 fleet. Visitors can drive laps in the all new Z06 Corvette. The course is 3.2 miles with 23 turns.

Raffles

There are several raffles in process right now. There is even a chance to win a C8 Z06. Visit this website for details:

Corvette Raffle - Raffle Home (corvettemuseum.org)

Events

Muesuem in Motion (MiM) Dragon Run Presented by Micheln – April 30-May 3 – Biltmore Estate, Asheville, NC

Registration is open.

NCM Vets 'n Vettes – May 11-13, 2023

Registraion is open. Several tours and events are happening over 3 days.

MIM MiM Explore Detroit – July 9-13.

Details coming. Looks like a great trip.

NCM 29th Anniversary Celebration – August 31- September 2

Registration opens in May.

MiM 'National Parks Tour' – September 24-30, 2023

Visits to the Grand Canyon's South Rim, Zion National Park, Bryce Canyon, Arches National Park, Glen Canyon Dam, Monument Valley, and Canyonlands National Park we you will get to enjoy some of the crown jewels of the National Park system. Details coming.

National Corvette Caravan – 30th Anniversary – August 29-31, 2024

Much more information later.

Membership

Starts at \$65 per year. Includes discounts on Corvette merchandise.

See Chris's promotional info for the Black Hills Rally at the end of the Upcoming Events and Flyers section below ...

Secretary's Minutes – David Pounds

Secretary's Report Membership Meeting Minutes

Secretary's Membership Minutes-Dave Pounds April 11th, 2023

Members present: Andre Montgomery-President, Scott Maas-Vice President, Dave Pounds-Secretary, AJ Kupka-Treasurer, Julie Montgomery-Membership Director, Shawn Hanna-Tech Director, Jan Hanna-Past President, Joel Meyer-Editor, Dave Dubay-Member at Large

Andre called meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Board Member Reports:

President-Andre called for "The Pledge of Allegiance" and asked the membership if anyone was willing to set up an "Out to Eat" event.

Vice President-Scott Maas thanked the members that filled out the CCOM merchandise Survey forms and said he will begin ordering items as soon as he has 6 orders. He also said that our club will be participating in the Red Wing River City Days Car Show on Saturday, August 5th, 2023. Also, on Saturday, May 13th the club will be caravanning from the Savage American Legion to the Matt Saxe Corvette Roll In, in Belle Plaine, MN. The Matt Saxe car dealership will be providing lunch to the participants.

Treasurer-AJ informed the members that we have purchased a new laptop that's all set up for the Membership Director Julie. Also, AJ gave us a report on the final restoration phase of the club trailer. AJ also thanked Chris Osgood for finding a used PA system for only \$40. Thank you, Chris. AJ asked for volunteers to help setup/organize the Vettes for Vets show on August 13th, 2023, from 8:30 AM until 1:30 PM. This event will be held at the Dan Patch American Legion in Savage.

Secretary-Dave Pounds made a motion to approve the minutes and Bill Gibson seconded it. I also want to thank Julie for handling the March board minutes while I was absent.

Past President-Jan Hanna set up a Sadie Hawkins equestrian themed cruise on May 7th. The cruise departs at 11:15 AM from the Cleary Lake Regional Park (parking lot) 18106 Texas Ave, Prior Lake. The cruise will be approximately 50 miles and will take about 1 hour, ending at the Trigger Restaurant (Minnesota Horse and Hunt Club) for a buffet brunch at 12:30 PM. Ladies are encouraged to drive. The Minnesota Renegades car club will also be joining us.

Julie Stulz reminded the membership that the Spring Brunch and Cruise will be held at the Machine Shed Restaurant in Lake Elmo on May 21st. There will be prizes and \$200 for gift cards. Tickets for the event will be \$20. The last day to sign up is May 16^{th.} You can pay in advance by sending a check to AJ Kupka, 1821 Cloud Drive NE, Blaine, MN-55449, or pay with Zelle.

Tech Director-Shawn Hanna informed the members that the 2023 Michelin National Corvette Museum Bash will take place on April 27-29, 2023. Participants can drive a C8 Vette on the

Vettes Happenin'

May 2023

Museum race track. If you decide to do it, bring an extra pair of underwear. C8's are scary fast. Shawn also asked the membership for ideas for tech sessions.

Membership Director-Julie Montgomery welcomed new members Pam and Joe Tikalski, and had them talk about themselves and their C7 with a 7 speed. Julie thanked Dave and Nina Pounds for greeting members and guests, and also thanked Keri Kuechle for selling 50/50 raffle tickets. Shawn and Jan Hanna were also thanked for handling the Tech Director raffle, and Shawn Waite was congratulated for his 15 year CCOM anniversary.

Julie sent out a speedy recovery card to Pete Liccardello after his surgery, and a card was sent to Kris Antonie expressing sympathy for the loss of her sister. Doug Thoreson called Julie to let her know that his brother, Greg passed away on March 5^{th,} and there will be a private family funeral for him. Doug asked that the \$75 donation be given to the VA in honer of his brother. If you know of a member in the hospital, home recovering, or sick, please contact Julie so that she can send a card and/or flowers on behalf of the club.

Editor-Joel Meyer wanted to correct a mistake in his March newsletter. He wanted to let the members know that Chris Osgood's son Nick took the pictures of the 2023 E-ray, not Chris. Andre also thanked Joel for producing and editing the newsletter. It is a big task, and he does a great job. Thank you Joel.

Other events mentioned during the meeting are as follows: The Pan-O-Prog car show on Saturday, July 15th in Farmington, MN, and the all GM Car/Truck show and swap meet on Sunday June 4th at the MN State Fairgrounds.

At 7:44 PM, Andre asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Bill Gibson approved and Shayna Schwach seconded the motion.

Board Meeting Minutes

Secretary's Board Minutes-Dave Pounds April 25th, 2023

Members present: Andre Montgomery-President, Scott Maas-Vice President, Dave Pounds-Secretary, AJ Kupka-Treasurer, Julie Montgomery-Membership Director, Joel Meyer-Editor, Dave Dubay-Member at Large.

Members Absent: Shawn and Jan Hanna

Andre called our meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

Board Member Reports:

President-Andre talked about plans to nominate and recruit new board members for 2024 in October this year. Andre and Scott had to make a decision to change our logo stitch file and spend \$85 to meet the deadline for having ordered clothing ready for the next membership meeting. Andre made a motion to give an advertising discount to Samaritan Tire as a one-time deal. The motion passed with one nay vote. Andre also mentioned that he would like CCOM to be involved in another car show this year, but no decision had been made at this time. Vice President-Scott is working on a flyer for the Red Wing Car show. Scott expressed concern that the recently acquired used PA system may not be loud enough for outdoor events, but the board agreed that we need to try it before making any decision to upgrade. We all agreed that it was just fine for indoor meetings. Scott also mentioned that he had 13 orders for CCOM merchandise.

Treasurer-AJ presented his latest financial report and said that he is working on finding raffle prizes for the Vettes for Vets event. AJ expressed concern that vehicle and bodily accidents could occur at the Vettes for Vets and River City Days events. He wants nonmembers to sign a Release Waiver before entering the show to protect our club from any possible law suites. Dave DuBay was concerned that it would slow things down at the entrance, but we all agreed that it is a good precaution to protect our club. AJ also reported that 67 members have signed up for the Spring Brunch event, and also reported that the club's trailer repairs, and refresh will be completed in May.

Membership Director-Julie reported that the club has 142 confirmed members and 179 Corvettes. She gave an update on member Mike Mikesell's condition. Julie visited Mike in the hospital and at a transition care facility. She brought him a blooming plant and a card from our club.

Editor-Joel wants to expand advertising in the CCOM newsletter and keep the costs the same. Joel also talked about the challenges of posting ads and the graphic artwork needed to prepare the ads for the newsletter.

Member at Large-Dave DuBay wants to post event flyers and the clubs clothing catalog in the newsletter.

AJ made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Joel seconded it. The meeting was adjourned at 6:05 PM.



Editor's Remarks, New Rides & Misc. – Joel Meyer

The cover photo is of a 70th Anniversary special edition of a C-8 shown at the recent Minneapolis Auto Show.

Aj and Kathy Kupka taking possession of their new C-8 on Friday, April 28th. at the factory in Bowling Green, KY. Fellow club member, Dave Shervey, in the black shirt, is looking on.

With a dearth of pictures for this newsletter, Marcus Glass provided some pictures of Corvettes at recent GMCCA shows to help brighten up this edition.





Board Members

Position	Name	email	Phone
President	Andre Montgomery	abm8442@gmail.com	612-910-8442
Vice President	Scott Maas	scottemaas@gmail.com	612-940-3446
Secretary	Dave Pounds	dapounds@yahoo.com	95 2-200-8031
Treasurer	A. J. Kupka	aj Kupka@msn.com	952-210-6087
Membership	Julie Montgomery	julievmontgomery@gmail.com	612-910-8442





	Vett	May 2023	
Tech Director	Shawn Hanna	ZO6fastSSH@comcast.net	612-452-1298
Editor	Joel Meyer	joel.meyer.minnkota@gmail.com	612-910-9924
Past President	Jan Hanna	dogmomindy@gmail.com	612-237-4174
Member-At-Large	Dave DuBay	davedubay@charter.net	952-423-3388
Member-At-Large	Vacant		

Upcoming Event List and Flyers



SUNDAY, MAY 7, 2023 Ladies... Invite your favorite guy to go on a Corvette Cruise!

CRUISE DEPARTS AT 11:15 AM FROM Cleary Lake Regional Park (Parking Lot) 18106 Texas Avenue, Prior Lake

Cruise will be approximately 50 miles, and will take approximately 1 hour, ending at the Trigger Restaurant (Minnesota Horse and Hunt Club) for buffet brunch at 12:30 PM. Separate checks; cash bar. It is suggested that the ladies drive, and the men navigate, in the spirit of Sadie Hawkins Day. However, if that does not work for you, you are welcome to participate any way you choose. Girls just wanna have fun!!! Please RSVP so we have an accurate count, and we will send cruise directions to you via e-mail prior to the 7th. We will also have printed directions with us at the Park, in case you can't print them out at home.

RSVP to Jan Hanna (Cell) 612-237-4174 or dogmomindy@gmail.com



VET All C	and the second	DIFOR V d Trucks Weld	Kenter
CLASSIC	1.00	August 13, 2023	***
	8:50	am - 1:30 pm	Remember Our
To or of	Dan Pat	ch American Legion	VETERANS
CONTRACTOR OF	12375 Prin	ceton Ave., Savage, MN 55378	
	 All donations Spectators free 10:00 am Flag 1:00 pm Awa 1:30 pm Cruis 	rans with a gift of socks go to the Minneapolis Veterans Home te Ceremony rds Presentation se to the Veterans Home with check made payable to Classic Cor	vettes of Minnesota to
1		loud Drive NE, Blaine, MN 55449 ons contact AJ at (952) 210-6087	
Name:	For any question		Vear
Street:		Model:	5
	tate:Zip:		s \$15=\$
Phone: ()		I'd like to donate to the Veterans Home:	\$
	\$20 AT T	IME OF THE SHOW	Total: \$
Car Club Affiliation (if any)		Check here if attending 1:30 pm cruise_	Thank You!
of my property or injury to me or others occur located. I have proof of insurance that at leas vehicle and property for loss, damage, and lin Science d.	ring as a consequence of the statisfies Minnesota's min	Data:	, tech sessions, or other events wherever
		nust be postmarked by August 8, 2	2023

Black Hills Corvette Classic July 2023 Trip

We (Chris and Nick Osgood) are bringing a group from Classic Corvettes of Minnesota to the Black Hills Corvette Classic July 12-16. The two pricing options are listed below. Some events are caravans, car shows, drag racing motocross, and meals with other Corvette owners!

Please let me know ASAP if interested.



Dates: July 12-16

Wednesday, July 12 – Hot Summer Nights in Sioux Falls, SD (Drive from Shakopee to Sioux Falls)

Thursday, July 13 – Caravan to Spearfish, SD (Drive from Sioux Falls to Spearfish) Friday, July 14 – Cruise thru the Black Hills / Vette Street USA in Spearfish, SD

Saturday, July 15 – TBD Sunday, July 16 – TBD – Caravan back home

Cost: Option 1 – no cost for trip. We will plan routes and restaurants. Option 2 - \$290– The paid cost includes several sponsored events from the Black Hills Corvette Classic including autocross and drag racing. Paid trip also includes downtown parking in Spearfish for Vette Street USA, we love this event. Other will park on side streets. More information at <u>Black Hills Corvette Classic</u>.

The group will travel together with both options. Additional costs: hotel, food, etc. **Hotels:** I have a block of rooms at the following hotels: July 12 – Hampton Inn & Suites Southwest, Sioux Falls, SD - \$230 per night. July 13-16 – Tru by Hilton Deadwood – Deadwood, SD - \$257 per night.

Contact: Chris Osgood osgoodc@outlook.com or 612-756-1928

Advertising

Vettes Happenin' Classified Ads

Advertising Rates- Electronic Newsletter Ads Only You may advertise only for a 6 month or 12 month period; no pro-rating of months between 6 months or 12 months. You may stop the ad at anytime Ads are to be submitted ready for publishing, without creating or modifying

Page Size	1/8	1⁄4	1/2	Full Page
Inches	2x3	3x5	5x7	8x10
6 Month (minimum)	\$30	\$40	\$70	\$110
12 Month	\$60	\$80	\$140	\$220

Business Card $(3'' \times 2'')$ Electronic Newsletter Ads For Member's Businesses Vendors and Suppliers

\$15 for 6 months (minimum)

\$30 for 12 months

Contact Newsletter Editor, Joel Meyer at joel.meyer.minnkota@gmail.com

Classified ads for member's personal cars and accessories are free for a nominal 2" x 4" ad with one similar sized picture.

1991 Chevrolet Corvette Convertible, 6 speed transmission, L-98 motor, 250 hp, turquoise exterior, Black interior, HARDTOP, leather upgrades, selective. ride, Bose sound system, luggage carrier and many other options. All manuals, visor card, steering wheel



cover, etc. just like it came off the truck. National Award Winner, NCRS Topflight 99.4%, Bloomington Gold,

Gold Certified, 99.4%, Chicago Chevy/Vette Fest 98.7%

Well cared for and always a winner! 53,000 miles. Finder's Fee possible. \$20,000 - price for CCOM members. Mike Mikesell 612-801-9711. More info at: vettefinders.com

Jeff Belzer's

Official Sponsor of Classic Corvettes of Minnesota Alex Burns - Fleet Manager (952) 451-9808 (call/text)

